

5/3 Trần Huy Liệu, Lê Đại Hành, Đà Nẵng Feb 04,1994 4 0869176143 conghuancse@gmail.com conghuancse S

OBJECTIVE

I learn new stuff every day to be on a top of Android technologies and best practices. With a strong passion for programming, my ambition is to work as a programmer in a dynamic and professional working environment.

My short term is to become a programming expert. I want to find a good working place where I can use my knowledge, experience, and strengths to contribute to the growth and success of the company.

My long-term goal is to be a project manager or higher level. I strongly believe that with my strong-willed and hard work, I will step by step achieve my target and become a valuable asset to the company that I work for.

EDUCATION

Aug 2013 - Jul 2016

KOREA VIETNAM FRENDSHIP INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COLLEGE

Major: Computer Science

Graduation thesis: Music listening and book reading app.

ABOUT ME—

2016 - Present

- I have been working with Android more than 2 years and I worked with technologies like:

Android Developer

- 1. Kotlin
- 2. C++
- 3. XML
- 4. MySql, PHP
- 5. Nodejs, MongoDB
- 6. Git
- 7. Json
- Experienced with Android Studio, Eclipse.
- Good ability in OOP object-oriented programming and basic search algorithms
- Common libraries and tools which help me in developing process: Android Support Library, Dagger2, ButterKnife, EventBus, RX JAVA, Volley, Firebase, Google Analytics.
- I love to be a team member. It is a great opportunity to share your experience and meet great people.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Đại Học Duy Tân - TTCVS

4/2019 - Present

Developer OpenSource, design Database, server.

- Programming and development simulation of products for Community Medicine.
- data design and development of simulation products on the webvr platform.

Finger Co., Ltd (www.finger.co.kr) (R&D Center in Danang)

2/2018 - 4/2019

Android Developer

Project Name: App HSD: food expiration management

Project Description: Managing expired time of food and sending notification of food

expiration to users.

Google play: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.finger.hsd

Responsibilities in the project:

- 1. Develop features of HSD such as notification service offline, profile user, setting.
- 2. use database offline.
- 3. Build and design Database HSD
- 4. Build Server HSD by Nodejs and MongoDB.
- 5. Gradle process optimization.

Project Team Size: 5

Individual project

2/2018 - Present Android Developer

Project Name: Wallpaper Android

Project Description: supplying a stock of wallpaper for users. **GitLab**: https://gitlab.com/conghuan02159/WallpaperHD.git

Responsibilities in the project:

- 1. Create and developed app with Dagger2 + RXJAVA + MVP + layer pattern
- 2. Build Server by Nodejs and MongoDB.

Project Team Size: 1 person

6/2017 - 12/2018 Android Developer

Project Name: APP SURI: rescueing and repairing in case of emergency of car or motobike. **Project Description**: Rescue vehicles in the middle of the road, building community repair.

Google play: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.finger.suri

Responsibilities in the project:

- 1. Develop features of SURI such as: developing newfeed and forum, notification,
- 2. Chat with socket IO
- 3. Build and design Database SURI
- 4. Build Server SURI by Nodejs and MongoDB.
- 5. Refactoring application (MVP)
- 6. Gradle process optimization

Project Team Size: 4

8/2016 - 6/2017 Android Developer

Project Name: TIGO (TIME IS THE GOLD) Social Networkfor Events.

Project Description: The app makes calendar events for everyone, reminds notifications,

syncs with google calendars

Google play: https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=com.finger.tigo

Responsibilities in the project:

- 1. Develop features of tigo such as: developing newfeed, event notification, add friend by code QR, use 3rd party sources, libraries Image, facebook SDK.
- 2. Build Server TIGO by PHP and MySQL.
- 3. Build and design Database.
- 4. Work closely with Google Analytics and Ecommerce
- 5. Take a part of organizing team processes

Project Team Size: 4

SKILLS -

Skill	
ANDROID	
KOTLIN	
NODEJS, PHP FOR RESTFUL API	
MONGODB, SQL SERVER	
C++	

INTERESTS -

I have 4 hobbies: work, traveling, sport, reading.